
From: Billy McNicholas BillyMcNicholas@phd1construction.com
Subject: North Point planning condition 8 & 3

Date: 10 August 2015 14:52
To: Richard Gee richard@romansummer.com
Cc: Kevin Corish KevinCorish@phd1construction.com, Francis Cole FrancisCole@phd1construction.com, Peter McInnes

peter.mcinnes@aol.com

Richard
Pease+find+a.ached+confirma1on+that+resolves+planning+condi1on+8,+water+network
behaviour/demand+modelling+exercise.+I+have+also+a.ached+the+current+demoli1on+RAMS+for
inclusion+in+condi1on+3.
+
Kind Regards,
+
Billy McNicholas
Project Director
0786 7905862

Tel: 01925 64 0508 http://www.phd1construction.com
Registered number: 08854778
+
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From: Admin <Admin@phd1construction.com>
Subject: Message from 
Date: 6 July 2015 13:10:28 BST
To: Billy McNicholas <BillyMcNicholas@phd1construction.com>
Reply-To: Admin <Admin@phd1construction.com>
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From: Nigel Appleton <Nigel.Appleton@utilityconnections.co.uk>
Subject: Pall Mall, Liverpool
Date: 10 August 2015 14:48:26 BST
To: Billy McNicholas <BillyMcNicholas@phd1construction.com>
Cc: Phil Lucas <PhilLucas@phd1construction.com>, Adam Hartnell <Adam.Hartnell@utilityconnections.co.uk>

Billy
 
Further to our recent discussions regarding the clean water provision for your Pall Mall
development, I am pleased to inform you that United Utilities has confirmed that this
development can be supplied from their existing 12 inch water main located on Pall Mall.
The attached correspondence and supporting plan from United Utilities confirms this
availability without the need for any network reinforcement’s.
 
I believe the attached information will now allow you to discharge Planning Condition 8.
 
If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.



If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
 
Nigel Appleton
 

 
Clifton House
Ashville Point
Clifton Lane
Sutton Weaver
WA7 3FW
 
t:         0844 499 6404
m:       077899 30584
e:       nigel.appleton@utilityconnections.co.uk
w:      www.utilityconnections.co.uk
 
If you receive this email in error, please telephone us on +44 (0)844 499 6404. Upon receipt, you are strictly
prohibited from using, copying or disseminating it or any information contained in it save to the intended
recipient.
+
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